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Cambridge, Jennifer 

From: Little, Tom 
Sent: 21 October 2009 12:04 

To: Planning and Public protection 

Subject: FW: 3-4 Southampton Place, London, WC1A 2DA 

Attachments: 3-4 Southampton Place CP.pdf 

Please log on to the system 

Thanks 

Tom Little 
Tree Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 5283 

From: Sian Roberts [mailto: Sian. Roberts@treecare.co.uk] 
Sent: 21 October 2009 11:09 
To: Little, Tom 
Subject: 3-4 Southampton Place, London, WCIA 2DA 

Dear Tom 

This application was thought to have been originally sent all the way back in August however it appears there 
was a mixup on our end and it was never sent. The works are very minimal and there is no TPO on the tree 
so I was hoping that you could expediate this application for me? I would be grateful if you could get back to 
me as soon as possible. 

Best Regards 

Sian Roberts 

Office Administrator 
Treecare 
Oak Tree House 
Rosebank Works 
Rosebank Way 
London 
W3 6TT 
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